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f Purchasing Department
FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

November 29, 2022

Subject: ITB #2190-B: FY2023 FDR PROJECT
Addendum #4

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find an addition to the specifications for Invitation to Bid #2190-B. You will
need to consider this information when preparing your bid. The attached pricing sheet has
been revised to reflect the change in the scope of work. Please be advised that the due date
for questions have been extended.

1. What is the depth of the FDR?
The mix design based off the soil coring done by the contractor will determine the FDR
depth.

b

Is a GeoTech required?
Yes, to determine the mix design

3. What is the depth of the milling?
The milling depth will be 1.5 inches.

4. What is the requirements for the spread rate?
The spread rate will be dependent on the mix design

5. Will the contractor be responsible for the mix specifications?
Yes. We are following GDOT specification 315 which states the contractor will submit the
mix design for approval.

6. Wilmington Lane is currently the height of the gutter. Will there be milling required
on Wilmington Lane?
The Contractor shall flush the final asphalt layer with the existing gutter on Wilmington
Lane. The contractor’s mix design will determine the need for milling at this location.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.



The opening date for this [TB has changed. The new opening time and date are 3:00pm on
Tuesday, December 6, 2022. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

[f you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .
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Director of Purchasing




